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From: | (b)(3)
sent: Weadnesday, May 14, 2014-11:47 AM
To: (b)(3)
T i
Subject: Facilities Support Feedback Submission - Large bowls inthe servery
(b)(3)

AEE%% This message has been archived. Double-Click the message to view the contents, *rrtr

Subject: Large bowls In the servery
Feedback: To whom it may toncern:

I recently noticed the large (~6" diameter) black styrofoam bowls have stopped being stockeddn the
servery.

I'm not sure of the réasoning behind this decision, but figured T would take a moment to let those in the
decision making seal know that thevy're missed and, If possible, would like to see thern stocked again.

Thanks for your efforts
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